



BOB JOHANSON

PARTNER

+46 (0) 70 839 31 49

bob.johanson@nybronadvokater.se

Bob has almost 30 years' experience from working with M&A, corporate law and real estate transactions. He has participated in some of the largest M&A and real estate transactions in Sweden. Bob is working with clients in many different sectors.

He has, for instance, been working with clients within the health care sector for more than 20 years. Bob also has long experience from working with Private Equity clients. Bob is also appointed board member and chairman of the board in different companies.

PRACTICE AREAS

Private M&A
Real estate
Corporate law
Commercial contracts
Health care
Public procurement

EXPERIENCE

Nybron Advokater, Partner, 2022–
Gernandt & Danielsson, 1994–2022 (Partner
2001–2022)
Staigiaire (Visiting Lawyer), Cleary, Gottlieb, Steen &
Hamilton, London and New York, 1997–1998
Law clerk, Nacka and Jakobsberg District Court,
1992–1994

EDUCATION

LL.M., Stockholm University, 1992

LANGUAGES

Swedish
English

IN THE LEGAL COMMUNITY

Member of the Swedish Bar Association since 1997
Member of International Bar Association (IBA)

RANKING

Notable practitioner in IFLR1000, 2021
Described as “a transactional guru” in Who’s who legal –
Healthcare, 2020